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Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 8:10 AM
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR; Charity Zich; Mcllquham, Sharon
Cc: Henderson, David; Dean, Janel; Fenske, Dean; Grosskopf, Brittany
Subject: RE: CVRA Project Update Request, BRRTS# 02-09-588115

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi Matt, 
Thank you for checking in and a quick update. AECOM is still developing the Site Investigation report for the field work 
performed in early summer of this year.  The report will include recommendations for the next phase of the continued 
site investigation to further delineate horizontal and vertical impacts.  Once the site investigation is complete a review of 
remedial options will be considered.  We anticipate a report by the end of September. 
  
Thank you  
  
Andrew  
  
Andrew Mott P.G.* CPG 
Senior Project Manager 
Environment, Wisconsin  
D +1-920-236-6713 
M +1-920-379-6024 
andrew.mott@aecom.com 

Click here to connect with me on LinkedIn 

AECOM 
aecom.com 

Delivering a better world 
| LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram 

 
  

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 10:36 AM 
To: Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com> 
Cc: Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CVRA Project Update Request, BRRTS# 02-09-588115 
  
Ms. Zich, 
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Thanks again for submitting the initial sampling results for the Chippewa Valley Regional Airport site. I’m just checking in 
for an update on planned path forward for the site. Has a timeline been established for follow up sampling and 
identifying a remedial strategy for the site?  
  
Thanks much, 
Matt 
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
  
Matt Thompson 

Hydrogeologist – Remediation and Redevelopment 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1300 W. Clairemont Ave., Eau Claire, WI 54701 
Office: 715-492-2304 
matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov 
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